From: Bryan Keyt

To: R5AirEnforcement; Grueterich, Sophie; rShearingclerk

Cc: Steven Poplawski; Coyle, Ann; Kuc, Karina (she/her/hers); Frank, Nathan; Breneman, Sara; Jones, Kathy; Humphrey, Venise; Smith,
Molly; Martinez, Isidra; Hill, Shatavia; Grange, Juliane (she/her/hers); Kent.Mohr@Illinois.gov

Subject: Notice of Penalty Payment, In the Matter of Fleischmann"s Vinegar Company, Inc., Docket No. CAA-05-2024-0026

Date: Tuesday, April 2, 2024 9:10:09 AM

Attachments: image001.pna

Caution: This email originated from outside EPA, please exercise additional caution when deciding
whether to open attachments or click on provided links.

Ms. Grueterich,

Pursuant to Section 67 of the CAFO, we are sending you this notice of payment regarding the penalty in this matter.
Attached please find written evidence of the wire payment that was submitted at approximately 11:50 a.m. yesterday.

Please note that my partner, Steve Poplawski, is currently out of the office due to a family emergency and the exact
date of his return is unknown. Please include me on all communications regarding this matter while Steve is out of the
office. My contact information is included below.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Best regards,
Bryan

BRYAN KEYT
Partner

® bryan.keyt@bclplaw.com
T: +1312 602 5036 F: +1 312 698 7436

Global Practice Group Leader — Energy, Environment & Infrastructure
BRYAN CAVE LEIGHTON PAISNER LLP
161 North Clark Street, Suite 4300, Chicago, IL 60601-3315

bclplaw.com

This electronic message is from a law firm. It may contain confidential or privileged information. If you received this transmission in error, please reply to the
sender to advise of the error and delete this transmission and any attachments.

We may monitor and record electronic communications in accordance with applicable laws and regulations. Where appropriate we may also share certain
information you give us with our other offices (including in other countries) and select third parties. For further information (including details of your privacy rights
and how to exercise them), see our updated Privacy Notice at www.bclplaw.com.
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